Smith, Denise Clair SDSLEX

From; Taylor, Sheila A SDPREX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:59 AM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX
Subject: Mtg

Can you see if you can schedule 30 minutes with Debi, Robk, Molly, Michael and | an Monday morning to discuss AEE
options?

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Denise Clair SDSEEX

From: Taylor, Sheila A SDPREX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:19 A
To: DArgis, Julie SDSLEX
Subject: RE: Mtg

No. needs.to he Monday AM. | don't think their exéc goes for the full morning.. Noon is good too

From: D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, july 21, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Taylor, Sheila A SDSIEX; Quigley, Shanna SDSIEX
Subject: RE: Mtg

Hi Sheila,

Just waiting to hear back from Rob as he has MCFD Executive on Monday. If not is another day ok ?
-----0riginal Message-~---

From: Taylor, Sheila A SDSI:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 9:59 AM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSEEX; Quigley, Shanna SDSEEX

Subject: Mtg

Can you see if you can schedule 30 minutes with Debi, Rob, Molly, Michael and 1 on Monday morning to discuss AEE
options?

Sent from my iPhone

Pages 2 of 6 MSD-2017-74241



Smith, Denise Clair SDSLEX

From:; Taylor, Sheila A SDPRIEX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:03 PM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX

Subject: Re: Question: Cab Ops asking for 15 min call today

¥es. 1:00°ish would be ideal..
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 11:52 AM, D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX <Julie.Dargis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheila,

‘Cah Ops is hoping to have a 15 min phone call with you today with the Deputy Secretary of Cab Ops
Elizabeth MacMillan in regards to items going forward to Cah Ops. | suggested Monday but they said
today would be ideal. Can we make this wark ?

Thanks,

Julie D’Argis

Project and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation

P:250-387-2325
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Smith, Denise Clair SDSL:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ok

Taylor, Sheila A SDPR:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 12:09 PM

D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX

Re: Question: Cab Ops asking for 15 min call today

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 12:05 PM, D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX <Julie.Dargis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

They only had 2:15 or 5 so | said 2:15 [ have put the information into your calendar©®

from: Taylor, Sheila A SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:03 PM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX

Subject: Re: Question: Cab Ops asking for 15 min call today
Yes. 1:00'ish would be ideal.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 11:52 AM, D*Argis, Julie SDSLEX <Julie.Dargis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheila,

Cab Ops is hoping to have a 15 min phone call with you today with the Deputy Secretary

of Cab Ops Elizabeth MacMillan in regards to items going forward to Cab Ops. |
suggested Monday but they said teday would be ideal. Can we make this work ?
Thanks,

Julie D’Argis

Praject and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation

P: 250-387-2325
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Smith, Denise Clair SDSLEX

Fronv: Tayler, Sheila A. SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:43 PM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSEEX

Subject: Re: FYT: MDEC ( Fire 13) call at 5:15-6
Thanks!

Sent frem my iPhone

Onjul 21, 2017, at 1:50 PM, D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX <Julie.Dargis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Julie D’Argis

Project and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
P: 250-387-2325
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Smith, Denise Clair SDSI:EX

‘Fram: Taylor, Sheila A SDPR.EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Quigley, Shanna SDPREX
Subject: Device choice

UC Device choice for me - handset

Sent from my iPhone

Pages 6 of 6 MSD-2017-74241

i



